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UNITED STATES CRS .
\ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION B
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

WASHINGTON, D € 20888

October 6, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Mgmt. Branch,

FROM: A. L. Newsom, Chief
Operations Support Branc

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONAL STAFF EFFORT -
GESSAR 11

Reference your telephone conversation, this subject on October 6,
1983.

Following are professional staff hours expended by the ACRS Staff
in this review. No travel time has been included in the report.
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REVISION OF 10 CFR 170

Per our conversation on October 13, 1983, the
enclosure has been annotated to reflect that
the estinated hours for Category 100 amendments
should be 100 instead of 10.
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__FEE Category
(10 CFR 170.31)

2C
20
10A
108
10C
100

10

NOTES:

NMSS LICENSE FEE INFORMATiON

Mew Appiications

“Safety “Safeguards
Estimate Estimate
o u¥ o w w

actual cost

actual cost
1800 100 0 0
1600 75 0 0
800 20 0 0
400 30 0 0
300 20 0 0

-Vlncludes professional staf® hours only.

ylncludes technical assistance contract dollars necessary to review an application.

Renewals
Safety Tafeguards
Estimate Estimate
SH $K SH
700 100 0 0
700 100 0 0
24 0 0 0
24 0 0 0
16 0 0 0
16 0 0 0
16 0 0 0
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Safety ~Safeguards
Estimate Estimate
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400 80 0
400 80 0
400 100 0
400 75 0
200 50 0
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0 30 0
100 20 0



